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MEMORANDUM

San Juan

Unified School District
TO: Superintendent’s Parent Advisory Committee
FROM: Melissa Bassanelli, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: MEETING — January 19, 2023

The Superintendent’s Parent Advisory Committee (SPAC) meetings will be held on Thursday,
January 19, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. and 5:30 p.m. in the district office, located at 3738 Walnut Avenue,
Carmichael, CA 95608. Topics will be the same for both meetings. Representatives have the option
to attend one or both meetings.

AGENDA
1. Welcome/Announcements/Introductions 5 min
Melissa Bassanelli, Superintendent
2. Communication Survey Results/Website Feedback 30 min

Raj Rai, Director, Communication
Becca DeMos, Communication Specialist 11

3. Student Dress Code 20 min
Kristan Schnepp, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education & Programs
Lori Vine, Program Coordinator, Equity & Student Achievement
Holly Cybulski, Director, Elementary & K-8 Schools
Darrin Kitchen, Director, Secondary Education

4. LCAP Listening Session 45 min
Gianfranco Tornatore, Director, Continuous Improvement & LCAP

Laura Mulder, LCAP Analyst

5. Open Forum 20 min

Next meeting: April 27, 2023




